Sent: 03 December 2019 10:31

cc: Wagle, Shee [

Subject: Tree works : 17412-23495 [E-CASE: 77CINe, E-TICKET: Lfwkbc]

Hi Tom and Nick,

My name is David and | am emailing you directly on the instruction of Sheela Wagle from the
Camden office.

I have filed with the Camden government for private tree works on my private property and are yet
to have any response or acknowledgement of my requirements.

In the subject in the case number and other relevant info which | received.
Below is the scope of work which | require.

I am not sure how to proceed — do you grant permission for the works and then | carry them out
independently? Or do you do the works yourself? How does payment work, if any?

Please call or email me to discuss.

A swift reply would be greatly appreciated as | have been waiting for over a month now.
Thanks a lot

Looking forward to hearing from you.

WORKS REQUIRED: SCOPE

Details for the existing work | filed for:

Work on 49 Fitzjohn avenue — NW3 6PG

2 Trees outside of the property;

Tree 1- London Plane. Work required — take off growth and overhang

Tree 2- Cherry blossom tree: work required — 40% crown reduction and prune.

Details for another new work on tree:

Work on 51 Fitzjohn — NW3 6PG

2 Trees outside the property

Tree 1 —beach tree:

Work required — 30% crown reduction and prune

Tree 2 — Cherry Prunis Tree

Work required — 25% crown reduction and prune and thinning

Kind Regards,

David Douer
Marketing



Check out our new website! Here, you can browse our latest lettings, raise maintenance
enquiries and view our new and upcoming developments. Just click on the banner below!
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